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TO: Office of the Commission Clerk (Mclean, Cole) / 

Y 
FROM: 

RE: 
Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance (Freeman, Vandiver) 

Docket 070739-WS, Request to Declassify Document No. 03044-08, Fairways at 
Plymouth Establishment of Rate Base at Transfer as of April 30, 2007 

Please declassify Document No. 03044-08, consisting of staffs audit working papers, Volume 2 
of 2, pertaining to the audit report titled “Fainvayshlt. Plymouth, Ltd. Establishment of Rate 
Base At Transfer as of April 30,2007, Audit Control No. 08-025-1-1.” 

On April 18,2008, pursuant to the provisions of Rule 25-22.006(3)(a)2., Florida Administrative 
Code (FAC), an audit exit conference was held with the utility regarding sensitive materials 
which were retained by the staff in support of its audit. Since the audit exit conference, these 
materials have been held in a temporary confidential status. 

More than 21 days have passed since the audit exit conference, and Rule 25-22.006(3)(a)2., 
FAC, provides that unless a formal request for a confidential classification is filed within 21 days 
of the audit exit conference, then confidentiality for the material is waived. 

The utility has been contacted regarding this matter and has elected to waive confidentiality for 
these materials. 

Therefore, please declassify Document No. 03044-08 and return these materials to the Bureau of 
Auditing. 
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